

# City Meeting June 10th, 2021

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Evans and Vice Mayor Hall were present. Commissioner Baird was absent.

# **Item 1: Open with A Prayer**

The meeting was called to order and Brandon Farmer lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **Item 2: Minutes**

Minutes of the May meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With the no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved. Evans made a motion, Hall seconded. All in favor, none opposed.

### **Item 3: Financials**

The financials were presented for May. Evans made a motion to approve the financials. Hall seconded the motion and the financials were approved. A rollcall was made; Baird, absent. Evans "Aye" and Hall "Aye". Passed 2-0-1 absent.

## **Item 4: Second Reading – Ordinance 2021-033**

Hall made a motion to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2021-033. Evans seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird, absent. Evans "Aye" and Hall "Aye". Passed 2-0-1 absent.

### **Item 5: Resolution 2021-035**

Evans made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-035. Hall seconded the reading. A rollcall was made; Baird, absent. Evans "Aye" and Hall "Aye". Passed 2-0-1 absent.

### **Item 6: Special Meeting Update - Bid 2021-005**

Special meeting was held on June 1<sup>st</sup>, at 7:00 pm, at the Bell School Tea Room to award a successful bidder. All commissioners were present. Beech Construction was the only one to show up. Board agreed to do projects #1 and #3; front entrance and gym entrance for a total of \$50,005 to Beech Construction. At the special meeting, Evans made a motion to hire Beech Construction for \$50,005 and Hall seconded it. A roll was made at the special meeting; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

## Item 7: Special Meeting Update - Storage Unit at Ball Field

Special meeting was held on June 1<sup>st</sup>, at 7:00 pm, at the Bell School Tea Room to purchase storage unit for ball field. All commissioners were present. City received a bid from Countryside Outdoors/Eagle Carports for a 15x20x7 storage unit for the ball field. The quote was for \$6,190. Tennessee Steel Buildings gave a quote for \$6,776 for the same style building. Hall made a motion to purchase from Countryside Outdoors/Eagle Carports. Baird seconded the motion. A roll was made at the special meeting; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

## Fire Department – Ray Brown was not present.

Board agreed to hold off on the fire department in Cedar Hill until CTAS study was completed. Fire Department decided not to do their annual fundraiser in July at the previous fire meeting on June 8<sup>th</sup>.

## **Recreation Club – Brandon Farmer**

Brandon informed the board the season went well and there were a few teams going to All Stars. He received several compliments on the scoreboards and residents were happy to see the boards being utilized.

### **Other Business:**

Mayor Evans talked with Brandon Clinard and the property located at 103 South Adams Street was scheduled to be cleaned up Monday June 14<sup>th</sup>. Tim Hulsey with TRH Contractors, filled pot holes and the right away mowing within the City limits of Adams. City Wide Clean up was completed on June 7<sup>th</sup> and June 8<sup>th</sup> by A&B Disposal.

ns moved to adjourned. Vice Mayor Hall seconded the
Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor